CITY OF FRANKLIN BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MEETING HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS Tuesday, June 12, 2018 7:00 P.M.

Recorder, Board Member Skowronski called the Board of Public Works meeting to order at 7 p.m. on Tuesday, June 12, 2018, held in the Council Chambers and presided over the selection of a Chair Pro Tempore. Alderman Taylor nominated Board Member Skowronski, seconded by Board Member Porter. On selection Chair Pro Tempore Skowronski presided over the meeting.

Present: Chair Pro Tempore Skowronski, Alderman Taylor, Board Members Bartnicki, Porter and Woznicki. Also present City Engineer Morrow, Assistant City Engineer Arnold and Highway Superintendent Dudash. Excused were Chairman Webster & Board Member Specht. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion made by Board Member Bartnicki seconded by Alderman Taylor, to approve the minutes of the May 8, 2018 meeting. Board Member Porter abstained. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT

FROM MAY 8, 2018

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND

PLEDGE TO FLAG

INVESTIGATION REGARDING NEW BERLIN'S USE OF SPEED HUMPS

W. FOREST HILL AVENUE TRAFFIC CONCERNS No comments.

Informational only.

Motion made by Board Member Bartnicki, seconded by Board Member Porter to recommend to:

- Relocate the "Slow Children" sign closer to the park and add a corresponding "Slow Children" sign for the eastbound traffic. These signs should be located at the eastern and western property lines of the park, respectively.
- 2. Ask the police department to add this section of road to the rotation of speed enforcement. Per the resident's testimony, the afternoon hours of 4-6 pm are generally the busiest times with people in a hurry to get home from work. Given the relatively low volumes of traffic and the apparent locality of the drivers, it does not warrant the same frequency of monitoring as arterials, but periodic enforcement would likely have a significant impact.
- 3. Ask the police department to add this section to the rotating sites for the electronic signs that indicate drivers' speed. Likewise, this site doesn't warrant the same frequency as the arterial streets, but would likely be beneficial to advise the drivers who may not be educated with enforcement efforts.

	4. Post no parking for the north side of the road, east of the curb
	ramp to the Park. There is approximately 80 feet between
	the 3654 driveway edge and the curb ramp. Given the
	placement of the fire hydrant which parking is prohibited,
	Staff recommends that the entire section of curb between the
	3654 driveway and the curb ramp be signed and marked as
	"no parking." This would require a recommendation from the
	Board of Public Works to the Common Council. Not allowing
	parking will provide adequate visual sight line between
	pedestrian /bicycle traffic from the park to passing motorists
	on W. Forest Hill Avenue. Motion carried.
AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE	Motion made by Alderman Taylor, seconded by Board Member
AN ANTI-ICE SPRAY SYSTEM	Bartnicki to approve the purchase of a 1,850 gallon Anti-Ice Spray from VariTech. Motion carried.
SCHEDULE FOR NEXT MEETING	The next scheduled meeting for the Board of Public Works is July
	10, 2018 at 7 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT	Motion made by Alderman Taylor, seconded by Board Member
	Porter to adjourn at 7:20 p.m. Motion carried.
Respectfully submitted,	

Debbie

BPW/Minutes June 12, 2018 meeting